


Schedules 59 Residential Exchange Program
August 17, 2018
Page 2

Per discussions with Commission Staff, the Company believes a tariff change would be
administratively burdensome given the de minimis amount of the Schedule 59 rate change. The
Company will resume its annual Schedule 59 filing next year when a new level of Residential
Exchange Program benefits is determined by the Bonneville Power Administration. At that time the
Company will also true-up any under or over-collected balance from the prior years.

Please direct any questions regarding Schedule 59 to Joe Miller at (509) 495-4546.
Sincerely,

Patrick Ehrbar
Director of Regulatory Affairs
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